ACTION REQUEST

Date: June 17, 2014

TO: Division of Public Utilities
FROM: Public Service Commission
RESPONSE DUE BY July 2, 2014*
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE July 17, 2014

SUBJECT:_Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah d/b/a Frontier Communications of
Utah 14-041-T05
(Company Name, Case Number, etc.)

6/17/2014

14-041-T05

(6) TARIFF Re: Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah d/b/a Frontier Communications
of Utah — The purpose of this administrative filing is to correct the tariff for rates that currently
mirror the interstate tariffs and are therefore, not exceptions to the interstate tariff.

This is a request for the Division to provide analysis, evaluation results, and the basis for
conclusions and recommendations regarding the following:

Review Tariff Compliance
Analysis of Complaint
X Investigation

Other — Explanation and Statement of Issues to be Addressed (See Below):

*In the event the Commission issues an order or notice providing dates for comments and/or testimony in this
docket:

e The Division shall respond consistent with the order or notice;

e The order or notice, including any deadlines, shall supersede and replace this action request; and

e This action request shall be deemed withdrawn.



